
From: Whitacre, Jan M CIV NAVSUP FLC Pearl Harbor <jan.m.whitacre@navy.mil>
To: Reynolds.Rebekah@epa.gov; wade.h.hargrove@hawaii.gov
CC: Hommon, Rebecca M CIV CNRH, N00L; Coker, David C CIV NAVFAC PAC, 09C; Daugherty, Steven A CIV NAVFAC Pacific, 09C; Yee, Corinne S CIV NAVFAC HAWAII; Vogel, Burr M CDR NAVFAC HI, OP; Poentis, Aaron Y CIV NAVFAC HI, EV; Shimabuku, June T. CIV NAVFAC HI, EV4; Kishaba, Raelynn I CIV NAVFAC HI, EV4; 'Chen, Leslie DLA'; james.diliberti@dla.mil
Sent: 10/15/2014 12:59:36 AM
Subject: Red Hill Document Production - EPA/DOH Request 1.b. / Navy Questins # 6 and 7 - Dates and Estimates of Historical Releases - Tank #16
Attachments: RH HIST Tank 16_1.pdf

Rebekah/Wade -

The attached documents construction, repairs and historical releases for Red Hill Tank #16. This summary report is provided primarily in response to EPA/DOH Request 1.b. and Navy Questions 6 and 7 for information regarding dates and estimated volumes of historical releases.

I note here that estimates regarding the volume of releases are estimates only and were based on information available at the time of the event. Some, and perhaps all, estimates may be inflated due to losses within the system through leaky valves or within the tell-tale system.

Although the attached is provided pursuant to and in the course of negotiations, the sender poses no restrictions on further distribution.

R,
JMW

Jan Michael Whitacre
Counsel NAVSUP FLCPH
1942 Gaffney Street, Suite 100
JBPHH, HI 96860-4549
(808) 473-7560
Jan.M.Whitacre@navy.mil